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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street # PO. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly.Powell @ brevardclerk.us

August 5, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO:  Frank Abbate, County Manager

RE: Item L.1., Modify Contract for the 2020 Junior Olympic Games Contract with Amateur
Athletic Union (AUU)

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on August 4, 2020, approved the
madification of Contract with AAU for the 2020 Junior Olympic Games Contract for not using the
Viera High School; and authorized for the Tourism Development Office to enter into a Contract
with the AAU to fund the expenses and the fees for the 2020 Junior Olympics Games to be held
in Brevard County in the amount of $50,000.

Sincerely yours,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SCOTT Elz.LIS, CLERK
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' Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board
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CC: Each Commissioner
County Attorney
Tourism Development
Finance
Budget
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